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December 31, 1990

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert M. Fcrnero, Director
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

FROM: Richard L. Bangart, Director
Division of Low Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

SUBJECT: RADI0 ACTIVE MEDICAL WASTE MANAGEMENT ISSUES

Enclosed is a list of issues regarding the management of radioactive medical
waste. These issues have been coordinated with the staff of the Division of
Industrial Medical and Nuclear Safety and the Regional offices. My staff is
currently developing a strategic planning document to recourend courses of t

action for management of these issues.

If you have any questions, please contact me at X-23340 or Samuel Z. Jones of
ray staff at X.20554.

|S kmcah,
Richard L. Bangart, Director
Division of Low Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning I

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure: As stated
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Office of Nuclear liaterial Safety

and Safeguards

FROM: Richard L. Bangart, Director
Division of Low Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning

SUBJECT: RADI0 ACTIVE MEDICAL WASTE MANAGEMENT ISSUES

Enclosed is a list of issues regarding the management of radioactive medical
waste. These issues have been coordinated with the staff of the Division of
Industrial Medical and Nuclear Safety and the Regional offices. My staff is
currently developing a strategic planning document to recommend courses of
actions for management of these issues.

If you have any question, please contact me at X.23340 or Samuel Z. Jones of
uty staff at X.20554.

Richard L. Bangart, Director
Division of Low Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning
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